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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Patti Daniel 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Docket 120066-WUll10302-WU 

We will move DN 02038-12 from Docket 120066-WU to DN 1 10302-WU per your clarification 
below. Thank you, Patti! 

Wednesday, April 04,2012 1205 PM 

Raquel Tully; Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang; Pat Brady; Keino Young 

From: Patti Daniel 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04,2012 12:03 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Raquel Tully; Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang; Pat Brady; Keino Young 
Subject: RE: Docket 120066-WU/110302-WU 

Yes, that's the filing fee for part two of Docket 110302-WU. Tks 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 11:59 AM 
To: Patti Daniel 
Cc: Raquel Tully; Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang; Pat Brady; Keino Young 
Subject: RE: Docket 120066-WU/110302-WU 

Hi Patti, I got an out of office message for Pat Brady. I'm sending this to you in her absence. 
Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 11:57 AM 
To: Pat Brady; Keino Young 
Cc: Raquel Tully; Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang 
Subject: Docket 120066-WU/110302-WU 

Hi Pat and Keino, 

We received a payment record from ADM/Fiscal yesterday for $750 from Raintree in Docket 
120066-WU. It was for an application filing fee. It has been entered in Docket 120066-WU 
since that's the number that was on the document. However, 1 note that we just closed Docket 
120066-WU yesterday and moved everything to Docket 110302-WU. Please confirm whether 
this document needs to be moved to Docket 110302-WU and if the funds that have been 
deposited should be refunded or applied to Docket 110302-12. Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy 
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